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ADDENDUM No. 1 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
DEP Procurement Section 

3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS#93 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 

July 29, 2019 

Addendum To:  DEP Solicitation No. 2019023 REBID, entitled  

Plumbing Connection Services in Citrus County 

The Department hereby answers questions posed by prospective Vendors.  Unless expressly indicated, these 
answers do not amend the terms of the solicitation.  This addendum does not need to be returned with the bid.  The 
Department hereby answers the following questions: 

Question # Solicitation 
Section 

Solicitation 
Page # Question / Answer 

1.  - - Are we supplying all the PRV’s and back flow 
preventers I have done one in the past the County 
supplied the Back flow and we supplied the PRV. 
Answer #1: All contractors are required to supply their 
own PRV and Backflow devices.  Citrus County utility 
can provide guidance for appropriate use of devices.   

2.  - - We would like to know if a General Contractor and or 
utility Underground Contractor with experience with 
in the type of services requested could participate? 
Answer #2: Yes, as long as the contractor meets all 
requirements identified within the ITB. 

3.  Section 5 Price 
Sheet Form 

23 Line item #14 doesn’t provide any sizes. That number 
can vary similar to the RPZ valves based on size. Do 
you have specific sizes available for a better 
breakdown on our prices?  
Answer #3: ½”-2”. 

4.  Section 3 Scope of 
Services 

13 Do you require interested vendors to include a meter 
box to cover the in ground shutoff valve after the city 
meter?  
Answer #4: Not required by the state for this specific 
solicitation; however, may be required by Citrus 
County, please check with Citrus County Utilities for 
more info. 

5.  Section 1 
Introduction 

4 Is there any expected completion date for the entire 
project?  
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Question # Solicitation 
Section 

Solicitation 
Page # Question / Answer 

Answer #5: Completion dates and deadlines will be 
discussed when contract is awarded to the selected 
vendor.  

6.  Section 3 Scope of 
Services 

13 We would like to use pex in place of pvc to avoid any 
fittings from meter to residence or commercial spaces. 
Is that possible?  
Answer #6: Yes, you may quote either PEX or PVC.  Any 
material that is equivalent or superior to PVC may be 
used for the work on the contract. 
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